Everett, Rick (orlando)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Drew, Ashley

Wednesday, December 18, 2019 2:19 PM
Everett, Rick (orlando); Smith, Diane (orlando); Green, Dave (orlando)

Carson, Donna (orlando)

RE: Orlando, FL - License Renewal Announcement Certifications

POST SCRIPTS.docx

Here are all of the posts scripts from the below PPOS. Let me know if you need anything else.
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IHEARTMEDIA
Titie: WRSONHM/FCC/POST

Sales: Ashley Orew
FL - Maaiand

Prod: Carmen
Dub: Carmen
Trafic: Aisha Jones

12-16-19

12-16-19
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IHEARTMEDIA
Title: WOOLLIHM/FCC/POST

Special Instructions

* Adtype: commercial - recorded

Sales: Ashley Drew
FL - Maiiand

Prod: Mike Roberts

Dub: Mike Robens
Traffic: Aisha Jones

12-16-19
12-16-19

WXXL-FM
Contract 1308184342
Adv: 0
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IHEARTMEDIA
Title: WTKSAHM/FCC/IPOST

Special Instructions

* Adtyoe: commercial - recorded

Sales: Ashley Draw
FL - Maitiand

Prod: Mike Roberts

Dub: Mike Roberts
Traffic: Aisha Jones

12-16-19
12-16-19

I

Adv: D

IHEARTMEDIA
Titie: WMGF/IHM/FCCIPOST

Specia! Instructions

* Adtype: cornmercial - recordad

Sa'es: Ashley Drew
FL - Maniand

Prod: Mike Robens

Dub: Mike Robens

Trafiic: Aisha Jones

12-16-19
12-16-19

WMGF-FM

Contract 1308184246
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(‘-:) Title: WYGMIHMFCC/POST FL - Maitiand 2.16-19
Prod: Mike Robens 12-16- Adv: 0
) | Special Instructions Dub: Mike Robens
* Adtype: commercial - recorded Traffie: Aisha Jones
5 _|IHEARTMEDIA Sales: Ashley Draw 12-16-19 |[GALGEL)
3 [Tte: WIRRAHMFCCIPOST FL - Maitiand Conbrict. 106184340
Srod: Mike Robans 12-16-19 [C&av0
© || Special Instructions Dub: Mike Robens
* Adtype: commerzial - reccrded Traffic: Aisha Jones
I _|HEARTMEDIA Sales: Ashley Orew 12-16-19 ||WFLF-AM
b-f Title: WFLF/IHM/FCC/POST FL - Maitland Conzrac: 1308184250
L. Prod: Mike Rol 12-16-19 250
P || Specia! instructions Dub: Mike Roberts
* Adtype: commercial - recordad Traffic: Aisha Jones
_Z.. [[HEARTMEDIA Sales: Ashley Drew 12-16-19
T [ Tite: WRUMAHMFCC/POST FL - Maitiand 12-16-19
L Prod: Carmen -16-1
) | Special Instructions Dub: Carmen
* Adtyoe: commercial - recordad Traffic: Aisha Jones
Ashley Drew

National Sales & Promotions, Orlando
iHeartMedia Markets Group

2500 Maitland Center Parkway Suite 401
Maitland, FL 32751

0407.916.8372



On January 27, 2012, WRSO was granted a license by the Federal
Communications Commission to serve the public interest as a public
trustee until February 01, 2020. Our license will expire on February
01, 2020. We have filed an application for license renewal with the
FCC.

A copy of this application is available online via the station’s public
inspection file for public inspection. It contains information concerning
the station's performance over the last 8 years.

Individuals who wish to advise the FCC of facts relating to our renewal
application and to whether this station has operated in the public
interest, should file comments and petitions with the FCC by January
1, 2020. Further information concerning the FCC's broadcast license
renewal process is available via the station’s online public inspection
file available at publicfiles. fcc. gov or may be obtained from the FCC,
Washington, D. C. 20554.

On October 09, 2014, WXXL was granted a license by the Federal
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
the station's performance over the last 5 years.

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



On July 23, 2014, WTKS-FM was granted a license by the Federal
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
the station's performance over the last 6 years.

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

On January 27, 2012, WMGF was granted a license by the Federal
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



On July 23, 2014, WYGM was granted a license by the Federal
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

On July 23, 2014, WJRR was granted a license by the Federal
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
Washington, D. C. 20554,



On January 27, 2012, WFLF was granted a license by the Federal
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

On January 27, 2012, WRUM was granted a license by the Federal
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
Washington, D. C. 20554



